
\ AZTEC OIL & GAS COMPANY 
r - j '- P. O. BOX 847 

A. HOBBS, NEW MEXICO / t-1 
C D 

), 1964 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Conraission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Kr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 

Re: Commingling of Oil Production from 
Dauron .o. 1 (Wantz-Abo Pool), 
Dauron o. 2 (Blinebry Oil Pool) & 
Dauron io. 3 (Hare-Simpson Pool) 

Gentlemen: 

We have discovered a typographical error on the above captioned appli­
cation i n giving the location of the subject lease. The Letter of 
Application and your Administrative Order PC-222 now reads; Wf/k lW/h 
Section 10, Township 21 South, Range 37 East. The correct location is 
the m/k NE,A Section 10, Township 21 South, Range 37 East. 

We respectively request a l e t t e r of correction. 

Please accept our apologies for the error on the application. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

Lester L. Duke 
Dist r i c t Superintendent 

LLD/np 
cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs 

Cities Service - Midland 
Attn: Mr. Booker 


